
 

 

 

 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 9, 2018 

5:30 PM AT CITY HALL - COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 
 

 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

 
2. Approval of Minutes 

 
3. Public Comments 

 
4. Old Business 

 
5. New Business 

 
A. Minor Plat - River Place 3rd Addition – Lot 4 Minor Plat 

 
 Location: Northeast end of E. 2nd Street 
 Applicant: Eagle View Partners 
 Previous Discussion: None 
 Staff Recommendation: Approval 
 P&Z Action Needed: Recommend approval and forward to City Council. 
   

B. The Arbors Subdivision Plat Amendment and Street Change 
 

 Location: The Arbors Subdivision 
 Applicant: Midwest Development 
 Previous Discussion: The Arbors First Addition - November 2014, The Arbors Second 

Addition - June 2016 and The Arbors Third Addition – October 
2017 

 Staff Recommendation: Approval 
 P&Z Action Needed: Recommend approval and forward to City Council. 
   

6. Adjournment 
 

 
 
Reminders: 

•       May 23rd and June 13th Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 
•       May 21st and June 4th City Council meeting 



 



 1

Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting 
April 25, 2018 

City Hall Council Chambers 
220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa 

 
MINUTES 

 
The Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission met in regular session on Wednesday, April 25, 
2018 at 5:30 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa. The 
following Commission members were present: Adkins, Giarusso, Holst, Leeper, Oberle, and Saul. 
Arntson, Hartley and Wingert were absent. Karen Howard, Community Services Manager, Shane 
Graham, Planner II, and Iris Lehmann, Planner I, were also present. 
 
1.) Chair Oberle noted the Minutes from the April 11, 2018 regular meeting are presented. Ms. 

Howard noted that the adjournment time on the minutes was incorrect and should be changed 
to 7:00. Mr. Leeper made a motion to approve the amended Minutes as presented. Mr. Holst 
seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously with 6 ayes (Adkins, Giarusso, 
Holst, Leeper, Oberle and Saul), and 0 nays.  

 
2.) The first item of business was a College Hill Neighborhood Site Plan Review for 1926 Tremont 

Street. Chair Oberle introduced the item and Ms. Lehmann provided background information. 
She explained that the owner is proposing to build a new garage on the property, which will 
require the removal of the existing attached garage. As this is considered a substantial change 
in the College Hill Neighborhood District it requires Commission approval. Ms. Lehmann 
showed a sketch of the proposed garage and a rendering of the placement of the current 
garage placement, as well as the proposed garage. She outlined the code requirements and 
how the proposal meets the standards. Staff recommends approval of the project. 

 
 Mr. Holst made a motion to approve. Ms. Giarusso seconded the motion. The motion was 

approved unanimously with 6 ayes (Adkins, Giarusso, Holst, Leeper, Oberle and Saul), and 0 
nays. 

 
3.) The next item for consideration by the Commission was the River Place 4th Addition 

Preliminary and Final Plats. Chair Oberle introduce the item and Ms. Lehmann provided 
background information. She explained that Eagle View Partners is proposing to create a new 
lot in the River Place Development to be purchased by Community Main Street for their new 
office location. The plat is at the northeast end of East 4th Street at the entrance of the Water 
Reclamation Plant. She provided a general rendering and a sketch of the proposed plat and 
explained that zoning requirements are met and there will be an access easement over all of 
Lot 2. Staff recommends approval. Mr. Holst noted that he will need to abstain from the vote. 

 
 Ms. Saul made a motion to approve. Ms. Adkins seconded the motion. The motion was 

approved unanimously with 5 ayes (Adkins, Arntson, Giarusso, Hartley, Leeper, Saul and 
Wingert), 1 abstention (Holst) and 0 nays. 

 
4.) The Commission then considered the South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Plan. Chair Oberle 

introduce the item and Mr. Graham provided background information. He showed a rendering 
of the existing boundaries and noted that they are looking to establish a new urban renewal 
area that has not been developed. He discussed the state code requirements and 
conformance with the Comprehensive Plan. He showed the future land use map and 
explained the different designations for each area. He indicated that specific goals outlined in 
the Comprehensive Plan include expanding and enhancing the commercial and industrial 

-1-

Item 2. 



 2

base, supporting new businesses through innovative economic development programs, 
repairing aging infrastructure, and expanding technology infrastructure to attract business and 
industry, to name a few. He indicated that within the Comprehensive Plan is also found a 
Future Land Use Map, which includes both current and proposed uses within the city. More 
specifically for the area of the city where the proposed South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Plan 
is being proposed, the Future Land Use Map designates this area for Commercial, Industrial, 
and Office/Business Park uses. 

 
Mr. Graham also discussed the objectives for the new Urban Renewal Plan, which includes: 

 
 a) stimulate private investment in new commercial and industrial development 
 b) plan and provide for sufficient land for commercial or industrial development 
 c) provide for installation of public infrastructure 
 d) use of various governmental incentives to provide a marketable and attractive 

 investment climate 
 e) achieve a well-balanced economy 
 f) develop a sound economic base  
  
 Staff finds that, based on the goals and designated future land uses listed in the 

Comprehensive Plan, the proposed objectives and activities of the proposed South Cedar 
Falls Urban Renewal Plan are in conformance with the general plan for the development of the 
municipality as a whole. Staff recommends that the Commission find that the proposed South 
Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Plan is in conformity with the general plan for the development of 
the municipality as a whole. 

 
 Mr. Leeper made a motion recommending that the proposed South Cedar Falls Urban 

Renewal Plan is in conformance with the general plan for the development of the municipality 
as a whole. Ms. Giarusso seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously with 6 
ayes (Adkins, Giarusso, Holst, Leeper, Oberle and Saul), and 0 nays. 

 
5.) As there were no further comments, Mr. Holst made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Leeper seconded 

the motion. The motion was approved unanimously with 6 ayes (Adkins, Giarusso, Holst, 
Leeper, Oberle and Saul), and 0 nays.  

 
The meeting adjourned at 5:45 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Karen Howard       Joanne Goodrich  
Community Services Manager    Administrative Clerk 
 

-2-

Item 2. 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 
 TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

 FROM: Iris Lehmann, Planner I 

 DATE: May 3, 2018 

 SUBJECT: River Place 3rd Addition Lot 4 Minor Plat 
 
 
REQUEST: 
 

Review and approve the River Place 3rd Addition Lot 4 Minor Plat 

PETITIONER: 
 

Eagle View Partners  

LOCATION: 
 

Northeast end of E 2nd Street 

 

 
PROPOSAL 
As an interim use, Lot 4 of River Place 3rd Addition has been used for public parking. However, 
as per the River Place Development Agreement, this lot is intended to serve several purposes: a 
portion will remain in use as public parking and the remainder will be developed with a mixed-
use building (MU2) and associated private parking.  Since development of MU2 is imminent, the 
applicant is proposing to divide Lot 4 of River Place 3rd Addition into two (2) parcels: Parcel “N” 
and Parcel “O”.  The intent of this minor plat is to separate the planned MU2 building site and 
associated private parking from the public use parking lot.  
 

BACKGROUND 
The River Place Mixed Use Development project 
and Master Plan was originally proposed and 
approved in 2012. The River Place Development 
encompasses roughly 6 acres from 4th Street to 1st 
Street, outlined in red in the image to the right. 
Since 2012 the Final Plats for River Place 1st 
Addition, 2nd Addition, 3rd Addition, and 4th 
Addition were approved in 2012, 2013, 2016, and 
2018 respectively.  The applicant is proposing to 
divide Lot 4 of River Place 3rd Addition, 
highlighted in yellow in the image to the right, into 
two (2) parcels.  
 
Per the city’s subdivision code, existing 
subdivisions are permitted one Minor Plat. The 

-3-

Item 5.A. 



project under consideration would be this subdivision’s only Minor Plat. All future divisions of 
land within this subdivision will require a full preliminary and final platting process and review. 
 
ANALYSIS 
Lot 4 of River Place 3rd Addition is located in the C-3, Commercial, zoning district. The 
proposed Minor Plat will create two new parcels: Parcel “N” and Parcel “O”. Parcel “N” will be 
roughly 0.84 acres and Parcel “O” will be roughly 0.92 acres. C-3 zoning does not have a 
minimum lot area requirement.  
 
Parcel “N” entails a public parking area that 
will provide at least 91 public parking 
spaces in compliance with the River Place 
Development agreement. Parcel “O” will 
encompass the MU2 building and 
associated private parking. All easements 
that were originally placed on Lot 4 of River 
Place 3rd Addition will remain, with the 
exception of Public Access Easement No. 
11. The applicant is proposing to modify 
this easement, now titled Public Access 
Easement No. 4 on the proposed Minor 
Plat. To accomplish this, the original 
easement will need to be vacated and a 
new easement drafted and recorded. The 
public access easement will be placed over 
both Parcel “N’ and “O” with the exception 
of private parking spots and the building. 
This will ensure shared traffic circulation 
throughout the parking area for both River 
Place tenants and the public.  
 
This property is not located in the 100 year floodplain district. All submittal requirements have 
been met.  
 
TECHNICAL COMMENTS 
City technical staff, including Cedar Falls Utilities (CFU) personnel, have reviewed the proposed 
Minor Plat. The comments below will need to be addressed prior to City Council approval. 
Water, electric, gas, and communication utility services are available in accordance with the 
service policies of CFU.  

• The new public access easement No. 4 will replace the existing recorded easement No. 
11 File number 2016-00019432. The change will clarify that private parking spaces and 
the MU2 building site are not included in the public access easement. The applicant will 
need to vacate the existing easement and draft and record a new public access 
easement to this effect. The description of this new easement will need to be noted on 
the plat in a consistent format as the other easements.  

• Remove descriptions of easements from the plat that do not pertain to this particular plat.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
The Community Development Department recommends approval of the River Place 3rd 

-4-

Item 5.A. 



Addition Lot 4 Minor Plat with the following stipulations: 
 

1) All technical comments, listed above, are addressed. 

2) Final signed documents are submitted prior to City Council approval. 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
Discussion/Vote 
5/9/2018 

 

 

-5-

Item 5.A. 



 



8505

MICHAEL R.

FAGLE

 

 

IIIIIII
III
III
II
II
II
II

II
II
II
II
II
II
I
I
I
I
II
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
II
II
I
II
II
II
II
II
II

II
II
II
III
III
IIIII

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
I
I
I
II
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
III

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

IOW A

LI
C

E
N
S

E
D 

LAND SU

R
V
E

Y
O

R

C
ED

AR
 R
IVER

1ST STREET

2ND STREET

3RD STREET

S
T

A
T

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T

18

LOT 1

PART OF

12

11

10

9

6

3

18

17

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

=  
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

FOUND 1/2" REBAR W/YELLOW PLASTIC CAP # 8505

    UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

=  SET 1/2" REBAR W/YELLOW PLASTIC CAP # 8505

PREPARED BY: MICHAEL FAGLE, PLS

WATERLOO, IOWA 50703

SUITE 222

501 SYCAMORE STREET

AECOM

IOWA LICENSE NUMBER: 8505

SCALE

0 50 100 150 200

N

ALL OF LOT 3

AND UTILITY EASEMENT

EXISTING PUBLIC ACCESS

3RD ADDITION

RIVER PLACE

LOT 4

X = CUT "X" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

DATE OF SURVEY: FEBRUARY 5, 2018

1

2
3

4 5

6

7

89

      

OWNER AND SURVEY REQUESTED BY:

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613

200 STATE STREET 200-Z

STATE STREET MIXED USE LC

RIVER PLACE PROPERTIES LC

FND. CUT "X"

EASEMENT NO. 7

OVERLAND FLOW

EXISTING 100-YEAR

EASEMENT NO. 2

UTILITY & TRASH

EXISTING PUBLIC

NO. 1

UTILITY EASEMENT

EXISTING PUBLIC

EASEMENT NO. 5

EXISTING PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT NO. 3

EXISTING PUBLIC UTILITY

10

11

12

13

PARCEL "N"

P.O.B.

PARCEL "O"

P.O.B.

R = RECORD

M = MEASURED

ADDRESS

MAILING

NO. 6

UTILITY EASEMENT

EXISTING PUBLIC

OR 0.84 ACRE

36,573 S.F.

OR 0.92 ACRE

40,237 S.F.

W/OPC #6505

FND. NO. 4 REBAR

ZONED C3

COMPANY PLAT

AUDITORS MILL

ZONED C3

CEDAR FALLS

MILL SQUARE

Z
O

N
E
D
 C
3

O
R
IG
IN

A
L 

C
E
D

A
R
 F

A
LL

S

B
LK
. 5

ZONED C3

3RD ADDITION

RIVER PLACE

LOT 3

REQUIREMENTS

THEREFORE THERE IS NO SETBACK

PARCELS "N" AND "O" ARE ZONED C3

ALL UTILITIES ARE UNDERGROUND

NOT IN FLOOD PLAIN

PARCEL "N" AND "O" ARE ZONED C3

ERROR OF CLOSURE LESS THAN 1 IN 10,000

P
L

A
T

M
IN

O
R
 S

U
B

D
IV
IS
IO

N

1 of 4

W
W

W
.A

E
C

O
M
.C

O
M

T
 3

1
9
.2

3
2
.6

5
3
1
  
  
F
 3

1
9
.2

3
2
.0

2
7
1

W
a
te
rl
o
o
, 
Io

w
a
  
5
0
7
0
4
-1

4
9
7

5
0
1
 S

y
c
a

m
o
re
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 S

u
it
e
 2

2
2

   under the laws of the State of Iowa.    

   that I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor

   my direct personal supervision and

   document was prepared by me or under

   I hereby certify that this Land Surveying 

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

My license renewal date is December 31,2018

License number8505

MICHAEL R. FAGLE                                            Date

     

Sheet 1, 2, 3 and 4 of 4

DATE

PROJECT NO.

FILENAME

SHEET NO.

DRAWING NO.

D
R

N

D
E

S

C
H

K

A
P

P

N
O

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
S

C
H

K
D

R
N

      Signature                                                                                 Date
 
 

THIS PLAT OF SURVEY HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA.

LOT 4 MINOR PLAT

3RD ADDITION

RIVER PLACE

  

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L
L
S
, 
IO

W
A

L
O

T
 4
 M

IN
O

R
 P

L
A

T

R
IV

E
R
 P

L
A

C
E
 3

R
D
 A

D
D
IT
IO

N

AND PRIVATE PARKING AREAS

PARCEL "O" WOULD EXCEPT THE BUILDING

PARKING AREAS.

PARCEL "N" WOULD EXCEPT PRIVATE

FOLLOWS.

FILE NUMBER 2016-00019432 EXCEPT AS

NO. 4 IS THE SAME AS  EASEMENT NO. 11

EXISTING PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT

2016-00019432 AND 2017-00021847

EXISTING EASEMENTS ARE FROM FILE NUMBERS

SEE SHEET 3 OF 4 FOR EASEMENTS

"N" AND "O" AND ADJOINING PROERTY OWNERS LIST

OF THE MINOR PLAT AND DESCRIPTIONS OF PARCELS

SEE SHEET 2 OF 4 FOR DESCRIPTION OF BOUNDARY

THE BLACK HAWK AUDITOR'S OFFICE 2/05/2018

PARCEL "N" AND PARCEL "O" ASSIGNED BY

LOT 4 MINOR PLAT - 76,810 S.F OR 1.76 ACRES

TOTAL AREA OF OF RIVER PLACE 3RD ADDITION

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK, STATE OF IOWA

RIVER PLACE 3RD ADDITION LOT 4 MINOR PLAT

MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT

PLAT OF SURVEY

X X

X X

M
A
IN
 S

T
R

E
E

T

E 2ND STREET (75' R/W)

(R/W VARIES)

1ST STREET

(6
6
' 

R
/W

)

S
T

R
E

E
T

S
T

A
T

E

C
E

D
A

R
 R
IV

E
R

PARCEL "N"

PARCEL "O"
L
O

T
 4
 M
IN

O
R
 P

L
A
T

3
R

D
 A

D
D
IT
IO

N

O
F
 R
IV

E
R
 P

L
A

C
E

-7-

Item
 5.A

. 



 



P
L

A
T

M
IN

O
R
 S

U
B

D
IV
IS
IO

N

W
W

W
.A

E
C

O
M
.C

O
M

T
 3

1
9
.2

3
2
.6

5
3
1
  
  
F
 3

1
9
.2

3
2
.0

2
7
1

W
a
te
rl
o
o
, 
Io

w
a
  
5
0
7
0
4
-1

4
9
7

5
0
1
 S

y
c
a

m
o
re
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 S

u
it
e
 2

2
2

2 of 4

DATE

PROJECT NO.

FILENAME

SHEET NO.

DRAWING NO.

D
R

N

D
E

S

C
H

K

A
P

P

N
O

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
S

D
R

N
C

H
K

  

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L
L
S
, 
IO

W
A

L
O

T
 4
 M

IN
O

R
 P

L
A

T

R
IV

E
R
 P

L
A

C
E
 3

R
D
 A

D
D
IT
IO

N

-9-

Item
 5.A

. 



 



18

LOT 1

PART OF

12

11

10

9

6

3

18

17

SCALE

0 50 100 150 200

N

ALL OF LOT 3

AND UTILITY EASEMENT

EXISTING PUBLIC ACCESS

3RD ADDITION

RIVER PLACE

LOT 4

1

2

3

4 5

6

7

8

EASEMENT NO. 7

OVERLAND FLOW

EXISTING 100-YEAR

EASEMENT NO. 2

UTILITY & TRASH

EXISTING PUBLIC

NO. 1

UTILITY EASEMENT

EXISTING PUBLIC

EASEMENT NO. 5

EXISTING PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT NO. 3

EXISTING PUBLIC UTILITY

NO. 6

UTILITY EASEMENT

EXISTING PUBLIC

141529

28 35 16 17 18 37

24 25 34

19

30

31

3233

26

36

27

2021

22

23

3842

39

40

41

ZONED C3

COMPANY PLAT

AUDITORS MILL

ZONED C3

CEDAR FALLS

MILL SQUARE

Z
O

N
E
D
 C
3

O
R
IG
IN

A
L 

C
E
D

A
R
 F

A
LL

S

B
LK
. 5

ZONED C3

3RD ADDITION

RIVER PLACE

LOT 3

P
L

A
T

M
IN

O
R
 S

U
B

D
IV
IS
IO

N

W
W

W
.A

E
C

O
M
.C

O
M

T
 3

1
9
.2

3
2
.6

5
3
1
  
  
F
 3

1
9
.2

3
2
.0

2
7
1

W
a
te
rl
o
o
, 
Io

w
a
  
5
0
7
0
4
-1

4
9
7

5
0
1
 S

y
c
a

m
o
re
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 S

u
it
e
 2

2
2

3 of 4

DATE

PROJECT NO.

FILENAME

SHEET NO.

DRAWING NO.

D
R

N

D
E

S

C
H

K

A
P

P

N
O

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
S

D
R

N
C

H
K

  

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L
L
S
, 
IO

W
A

L
O

T
 4
 M

IN
O

R
 P

L
A

T

R
IV

E
R
 P

L
A

C
E
 3

R
D
 A

D
D
IT
IO

N
\

AND PRIVATE PARKING AREAS

PARCEL "O" WOULD EXCEPT THE BUILDING

PARKING AREAS.

PARCEL "N" WOULD EXCEPT PRIVATE

FOLLOWS.

FILE NUMBER 2016-00019432 EXCEPT AS

NO. 4 IS THE SAME AS  EASEMENT NO. 11

EXISTING PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT

AND PRIVATE PARKING AREAS

PARCEL "O" WOULD EXCEPT THE BUILDING

PARKING AREAS.

PARCEL "N" WOULD EXCEPT PRIVATE

FOLLOWS.

FILE NUMBER 2016-00019432 EXCEPT AS

NO. 4 IS THE SAME AS  EASEMENT NO. 11

EXISTING PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT

X

M
A
IN
 S

T
R

E
E

T

E 2ND STREET (75' R/W)

(R/W VARIES)

1ST STREET

PARCEL "O"

"N"

PARCEL

C
E

D
A

R
 R
IV

E
R

(6
6
' 

R
/W

)

S
T

R
E

E
T

S
T

A
T

E

L
O

T
 4
 M
IN

O
R
 P

L
A
T
 

3
R

D
 A

D
D
IT
IO

N

R
IV

E
R
 P

L
A

C
E

-11-

Item
 5.A

. 



 



18

12

11

10

9

6

3

18

17

ALL OF LOT 3

AND UTILITY EASEMENT

EXISTING PUBLIC ACCESS

PARCEL "N"

PARCEL "O"

Z
O

N
E
D
 C
2 

A
N

D
 C
3

O
R
IG
IN

A
L 

C
E
D

A
R
 F

A
LL

S

B
LK
. 5

ZONED C2 AND C3

3RD ADDITION

RIVER PLACE

LOT 3

ZONED C2 AND C3

COMPANY PLAT

AUDITORS MILL

EASEMENT NO. 7

OVERLAND FLOW

EXISTING 100-YEAR

EASEMENT NO. 2

UTILITY & TRASH

EXISTING PUBLIC

NO. 1

UTILITY EASEMENT

EXISTING PUBLIC

EASEMENT NO. 5

EXISTING PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT NO. 3

EXISTING PUBLIC UTILITY

AND C3

ZONED C2

CEDAR FALLS

MILL SQUARE

NO. 6

UTILITY EASEMENT

EXISTING PUBLIC
C
E
D

A
R
 R
IV

E
R

SCALE

0 30

N

P
L

A
T

M
IN

O
R
 S

U
B

D
IV
IS
IO

N

4 of 4

(6
6
' 
R
/W

)

S
T

A
T

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T

E 2ND STREET (75' R/W)

M
A
IN
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1ST STREET

60

EP

EP

90 120

DATE

PROJECT NO.

FILENAME

SHEET NO.

DRAWING NO.

D
R

N

D
E

S

C
H

K

A
P

P

N
O

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
S

D
R

N
C

H
K

W
W

W
.A

E
C

O
M
.C

O
M

T
 3

1
9
.2

3
2
.6

5
3
1
  
  
F
 3

1
9
.2

3
2
.0

2
7
1

W
a
te
rl
o
o
, 
Io

w
a
  
5
0
7
0
4
-1

4
9
7

5
0
1
 S

y
c
a

m
o
re
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 S

u
it
e
 2

2
2

10
'

5
6
'

9
'

24'

  

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L
L
S
, 
IO

W
A

L
O

T
 4
 M

IN
O

R
 P

L
A

T

R
IV

E
R
 P

L
A

C
E
 3

R
D
 A

D
D
IT
IO

N

LO
T
 4
 M
IN

O
R
 P

LA
A
T

3R
D
 A

D
D
IT
IO

N

R
IV

E
R
 P

LA
C
E

AND PRIVATE PARKING AREAS.

PARCEL "O" WOULD EXCEPT THE BUILDING

PARKING AREAS.

PARCEL "N" WOULD EXCEPT PRIVATE 

EXCEPT AS FOLLOWS.

EXISTING PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT NO. 4.

EP

EP

850

8
5
0

8
5
0

8
5
0

8
5
0

850

850

850

850
850850

850850

8
6
0

8
6
0

8
6
0

8
6
0

8
6
0

860

860

860

8
6
0

860

860
860

8
6
0

8
6
0

8
6
0

8
6
0

8
6
0

8
6
0

8
6
0

860

860

8
60

860

860

860

860

8
6
0

8
6
0

860

8
6
0

860

8
6
0

8
6
0

8
6
0

860860

8
6
0

8
6
0

860

8
6
0

860

86
0

860

8
6
0

860

G
A

S

GAS

WATER

WATER
WATER

W
A

T
E

R

G
A

S

STORM

STORM

S
T

O
R

M

STORM

STORM

STORM

SANITARY

S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y

SANITARY
WATER

G
A

S
W

A
T

E
R

F
O

E
L
E

C
T
R
IC

E
LE

C
TR
IC

E
LE

C
T
R
IC

E
L
E

C
T

R
IC

E
L
E

C
T

R
IC

F
O

FO

F
OE
L
E

C
T

R
IC

G
A

S

-13-

Item
 5.A

. 



 



-15-

Item 5.A. 



-16-

Item 5.A. 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 
Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 

 TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

 FROM: David Sturch, Planner III 

 DATE: May 4, 2018 

 SUBJECT: The Arbors Preliminary Plat Amendment 
 

 
REQUEST: Request to approve an amendment to the The Arbors Preliminary Plat 

 
PETITIONER: Midwest Development Co., Owner; CGA Engineering, Engineer 

 
LOCATION: 
 

The property is located north of Viking Road and west of Arbors Drive 

 
PROPOSAL 
The Arbors subdivision has been 
active in single family residential 
development for the past few 
years. In total, there are six (6) 
phases of development. The first 
three phases have been approved 
and are located on the east half of 
the subdivision. The remaining 
three phases will continue at the 
northwest corner and proceed to 
the southwest corner of the plat. 
 
The developer is making a couple 
of minor changes to the plat and 
staff feels it’s important to inform 
the Planning and Zoning 
Commission and City Council of these changes. These changes include changing the phasing 
plan and amending the street connections into the adjacent properties. 
  
BACKGROUND 
In April 2014 the City Council approved rezoning this property from A-1 Agricultural to RP 
Planned Residential District, as well as approving a Preliminary Plat for this subdivision (82.5 
total acres). The Preliminary Plat showed a future build-out for up to 204 residential lots in six 
“phases”. Arbors First Addition was approved by the City Council in April 2015, and included 30 

 

-17-

Item 5.B. 



residential lots. The Arbors Second Addition was approved by the City Council in September 
2016 included 30 residential lots. The third addition was approved by the City Council in 
November 2017 includes 33 residential lots near the northeast corner of the plat. These three 
phases are developed according to the approved preliminary plat. The idea to start with the east 
half of the development is to provide access into The Meadows addition and the new school site 
adjacent to the north side of The Arbors. 
 
STAFF ANALYSIS 
Midwest Development Co. continues with 
the development of the Fourth, Fifth and 
Sixth addition of The Arbors subdivision. 
The development will continue in a counter-
clockwise direction with the Fourth addition 
at the northwest corner of the subdivision.  
This phasing plan was shifted to 
accommodate the change in the street 
connections that is further explained in the 
following paragraph. The developer’s 
engineer submitted construction plans for 
the Fourth Addition and will present the final 
plat to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission in the near future. 
 
According to The Arbors Preliminary Plat, a 
street connection (Woodbury Drive) was 
identified to access the property to the north 
of this phase. A note was identified on the 
preliminary plat that stated the following: 
 
“A 60 foot corridor connection Timber Cove 
Drive to the adjoining land to the north is 
being reserved by the owner for future road 
right of way. This is an option for the Cedar 
Falls Community School District should they 
determined that the need exists for a street 
connection at the time of final platting. 
Street stub (Woodbury Drive) may be 
deleted if it is determined the need no 
longer exists.” 
 
When the preliminary plat for the school was approved (McMahill First Addition) in January 
2017, this included a new elementary school and playgrounds on the west half of the property. 
The playground and fields essentially cut-off the access between the two subdivisions. 
Therefore, the street connection to the north from the Fourth addition is no longer needed. A 
second change to the plat is in the Fifth addition. The street connection to the west edge of the 
plat was shifted one block to the north from Amber Valley Road to Autumn Woods Drive. This 
street shift will provide a more centralized location for a connection into the neighboring property 
to the west. 
 
 

 

-18-

Item 5.B. 



A notice on this plat change was mailed to the current property owners in The Arbors 
development on May 3, 2018.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
The Community Development Department recommends approval of The Arbors Preliminary Plat 
amendment. 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
Vote 
5/9/2018 

 

 
Attachments: Location Map 
  Amended Preliminary Plat 
  Rezoning Plat 
  Elementary School Site Plan 

-19-

Item 5.B. 



A
P

P
L

E
W

O
O

D
 L

N

BARKWOOD

D
R

M-1

BOXWOOD DR

H
E

D
G

E
W

O
O

D
  

  
C

IR

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 D

R

VENTURE WAY

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 D

R

RP

ERIK RD

IR
O

N
W

O
O

D
 D

R

MEADOWVIEWM
E

A
D

O
W

L
A

R
K

 L
N

VIKING RD

C
IT

Y
 L

IM
IT

S

M-1-P

R-3

A-1

A-1

The Arbors Preliminary Plat Amendment

1

Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission
May 9, 2018

Location
Map

-20-

Item 5.B. 



MEADOWS 2ND

ADDITION

CORINNE R. BROWN PROPERTY

BECK, BEVERLY J T
RUST

BECK BYPASS TRUST

 PROPERTY

UHL, CLARK MARSHALL

UHL, M
ARILYN ANN

PROPERTY

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

CEDAR FALLS COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROPERTY

ERIK  ROAD

Lot 38

Lot 37

Lot 36

Lot 35

Lot 34

Lot 33

Lot 12 Lot 11

Lot 4

Lot 8

Lot 7

Lot 6

Lot 5

Lot 3

Lot 2

Lot 1

MEADOWS 3RD

ADDITION

A
R

B
O

R
S 

  D
R

IV
E

VIKING  ROAD

POPLAR
HOLLOW LANE

TIMBER  COVE  DRIVE

TI
M

B
ER

  C
O

V
E 

 D
R

IV
E

TIMBER  COVE  DRIVE

MAPLE  GROVE  DRIVE

AUTUMN  WOODS  DRIVE

A
R

B
O

R
S 

 D
R

IV
E

R
ED

  O
A

K
  L

A
N

E

RED  OAK  LANE

E

R

I

K

 

 

R

O

A

D

ERIK  ROAD

ARBOR WAY  BLVD.

AMBER  VALLEY  ROAD

FERNW
OOD

COURT

W
O

O
D

B
U

R
Y

D
R

IV
E

TI
M

B
ER

  C
R

EE
K

  D
R

IV
E

UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

CORINNE R. BROWN PROPERTY

JOHN & NANCY MUNCY  PROPERTY

R
-3

R-3

R-3

A-1
A-1

R-1

A-1

A-1

M-1

M-1-
P

A-1

R-3

A-1

A-1

A-1

RP

RP

RP

RP

RP

RP

RP

THE ARBORS

1st  A
DDITION

30 LOTS

THE ARBORS

2nd or 3rd ADDITION

30 LOTS

THE ARBORS

5th  ADDITION

36 LOTSTHE ARBORS

5th  ADDITION

36 LOTS

THE ARBORS

6th  ADDITION

44 LOTS

THE ARBORS

 2nd or 3rd  ADDITION

33 LOTS

THE ARBORS

1st  A
DDITION

30 LOTS

THE ARBORS

2nd or 3rd ADDITION

30 LOTS

THE ARBORS

6th  ADDITION

44 LOTS

THE ARBORS

 2nd or 3rd  ADDITION

33 LOTS

THE ARBORS

4th  ADDITION

31 LOTSTHE ARBORS

4th  ADDITION

31 LOTS

REMOVED. REFER TO
NOTE ON SHEET 5 OF 5.

REVISED 3RD
ADDITION
BOUNDARY

REVISED 2ND
ADDITION

BOUNDARY

M
O

V
ED

 P
ER

C
IT

Y
 S

TA
FF

4th

6th

H
O

R
S

E

D

R

W. Branch Dry Run

S

T

A

R

B

E

C

K

 

P
A

N
T

H
E

R
 
 
 
 
L
N

.

STARVIEW 

CONTINENTAL

ACCESS

S
T

E
R

L
I
N

G
 
L

N

T
I
F

F
A

N
Y

 
L
N

S
A

B
L
E

 
L
N

CONTINENTAL DR

HILTON DR

B

R

O

O

K

S

I

D

E

 

D

R

E
V

E
R

G
R

E
E

N
 
L
N

.

FOUR WINDS DR

BROOKSIDE

DR.

LAVERNE LN

C
H

R
I
S

K
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
R

D

CAROL CT.

H
U

D
S

O
N

 

W

.
 
B

r
a

n

c
h

 
D

r
y
 
R

u

n

SPRINGBROOK 

GREENHILL            RD

DONALD DR

RICHARD DR

ANN AVE

G
L
O

R
I
A

 
 
S

T

HARRIET LN

LLOYD LN

N
O

R
S

E
 
 
 
D

R

A
L
G

O
N

Q
U

I
N

 
D

R

N
O

R
S

E
 
 
 
 
 
 
D

R

F
J
O

R
D

 
D

R

M
A

R
I
U

S
 
D

R

C
A

R
E

Y
 
D

R

D

A

N

ERIK RD

VIKING            RD

S

.

 

B

r

a

n

c

h

 

PARLIAMENT 

DR

I
S

H

 

DR.

DR.

SHOE 

A

V

E

S

O

U

T

H

W

E

S

T

B

R

A

N

C

H

D

R

Y

R

U

N

C

R

E

E

K

C

I

R

.

M
E

A
D

O
W

L
A

R
K

 
L
N

MEADOW

I

R

O

N

W

O

O

D

 

D

R

A
P

P
L
E

W
O

O
D

 
L
N

ERIK RD

BOXWOOD DR

B

A

R

K

W

O

O

D

 
D

R

G
L
A

C
I
E

R
 
D

R

VIEW CIR

H
E

D
G

E
W

O
O

D

C
I
R

ASHWORTH    DR

ANDOVER  CT

A
D

D
I
S

O
N

 
 
 
D

R

AUSTIN WAY

A

M

E

L

I

A

 

D

R

A

L

G

O

N

Q

U

I

N

ATHENS   CT

A

S

H

W

O

R

T

H

 
D

R

ARBORS DRIVE TYPICAL SECTION

SHOFF CONSULTING

ENGINEERS, L.C.

• Civil • Environmental • Wastewater •

 • Municipal • Water •

• Industrial • Structural •

• Construction Management •

• Transportation • Electrical •

• Land Surveying •

• Land Development •

• Insurance Claim Investigation •

5106 Nordic Drive

Cedar Falls, Iowa

50613-6967

Phone: (319) 266-0258

Fax:       (319) 266-1515

www.shoffengineers.com

REVISIONS

DATE BY REVISION

Drawing No.

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

NO.

6

5

4

3

2

1

COPYRIGHT © 2014

PROJECT NUMBER:

T
h

e
 
A

r
b

o
r
s

C
e
d
a
r
 
F

a
l
l
s
,
 
I
o
w

a

P
r
e

l
i
m

i
n

a
r
y
 
P

l
a

t

0

SCALE: 1" =

200 200

200'

Preliminary Subdivision Plat for
The Arbors

Additions to the City of Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2014

PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

I  HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT WAS

PREPARED AND THE RELATED SURVEY WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR

UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY

LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

AARON L.

MUELLER

21428

                                                                                                                           (Date)

AARON L. MUELLER, P.L.S.     IOWA REG. NO.  21428PR
OF

ES
SI

ON
AL  LAND SURVEYOR

I OWA
SHEET 1, 2, 3, 4 & 5 of 5

Surveyor:
Aaron Mueller, PLS

Zoning:
R-P (Planned Residence)

Typical Road Sections

Legend

Vicinity Map

Project Location

N

S

EW

Sheet Index:
1. See Sheet 2 of 5 for The Arbors First Addition
2. See Sheet 3 of 5 for The Arbors Second Addition & Third Addition.
3. See Sheet 4 of 5 for The Arbors Fourth Addition & Fifth Addition.
4. See Sheet 5 of 5 for The Arbors Sixth Addition
5. See Sheet 5 of 5 for surrounding property owners information.

Land Descriptions:
Owner "A":

Corinne R. Brown Trust

The Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter in Section Twenty-seven (27) Township No. Eighty-nine (89) North, Range Fourteen (14) West of the 5th Principal Meridian in Black Hawk County, Iowa.

Owner "B":

John & Nancy Muncy

All of Parcel "B" as described in Doc. #2014-00013132

The Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter and the East Twenty acres of the West one-half of the Southeast Quarter all in Section Twenty-seven (27) Township No. Eighty-nine (89) North, Range Fourteen (14) West of the 5th Principal
Meridian in Black Hawk County, Iowa

Except,

A part of the Southeast Quarter of said Section Twenty-seven (27) commencing at the Southeast corner of said Section; thence North 00°36'22" West along the East line of said Section Twenty-seven (27), 75.00 feet to the North Right-of-Way
line of Viking Road; thence South 89°18'38" West along the said North Right-of-Way line, 340.00 feet, the Point of Beginning; thence South 89°18'38" West along said North Right-of-Way line, 990.48 feet to the West line of the  Southeast
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section Twenty-seven (27); thence North 00°46'35" West along said West line, 515.00 feet; thence North 89°18'38" West, 992.01 feet; thence South 00°36'22" East, 515.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.

And Except,

The South 590 feet of the East Twenty acres of the West one-half of the Southeast Quarter of said Section Twenty-seven (27)

And Except,

The South 33 feet of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section Twenty-seven (27)

And Except,

Land described in Land Deed Book 574, Page 841 and also land of Fee Simple Acquisition from John Curtis Muncy to the City of Cedar Falls described in Doc. No. 2005-00017138. 1 of 5

Engineer:
CGA Engineers

Developer/Owner:
Midwest Development Co.
411 1st Avenue, SE
Cedar Rapids, IA 50677

-21-

Item
 5.B

. 



UHL, CLARK MARSHALL

UHL, M
ARILYN ANN

PROPERTY

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

CEDAR FALLS COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROPERTY

TI
M

B
ER

  C
O

V
E 

 D
R

IV
E

TIMBER  COVE  DRIVE

MAPLE  GROVE  DRIVE

AUTUMN  WOODS  DRIVE

A
R

B
O

R
S 

 D
R

IV
E

RED  OAK  LANE

ERIK  ROAD

W
O

O
D

B
U

R
Y

D
R

IV
E

UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7
LOT 8 LOT 9 LOT 10 LOT 11 LOT 12 LOT 13 LOT 14 LOT 15 LOT 18

LOT 23 LOT 22 LOT 21 LOT 20 LOT 19 LOT 18 LOT 17 LOT 16 LOT 17 LOT 16 LOT 15

LOT 8 LOT 9 LOT 10 LOT 11 LOT 12 LOT 13 LOT 14 LOT 15 LOT 18 LOT 19 LOT 20

LOT 45 LOT 44 LOT 43 LOT 42 LOT 41 LOT 40 LOT 39 LOT 38 LOT 37 LOT 36 LOT 21

LOT 25 LOT 26 LOT 27 LOT 28 LOT 29 LOT 30 LOT 31 LOT 32 LOT 33 LOT 34 LOT 20

LOT 24 LOT 23 LOT 22 LOT 21 LOT 20 LOT 19 LOT 18 LOT 17 LOT 16 LOT 19

LOT 33

LOT 25

LOT 22

LOT 23

LOT 14LOT 15

LOT 16

LOT 17

LOT 24

LOT 21

LOT 22

LOT 23

TRACT D

STORM W
ATER

MANAGMENT A
REA

A-1
A-1

A-1

RP

RP

TRACT D

TR
A

C
T 

C

TRACT D

TRACT E

TR
A

C
T 

B

TRACT E

TRACT A

TR
A

C
T 

B

TRACT B

TR
A

C
T 

C

SHOFF CONSULTING

ENGINEERS, L.C.

• Civil • Environmental • Wastewater •

 • Municipal • Water •

• Industrial • Structural •

• Construction Management •

• Transportation • Electrical •

• Land Surveying •

• Land Development •

• Insurance Claim Investigation •

5106 Nordic Drive

Cedar Falls, Iowa

50613-6967

Phone: (319) 266-0258

Fax:       (319) 266-1515

www.shoffengineers.com

REVISIONS

DATE BY REVISION

Drawing No.

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

NO.

6

5

4

3

2

1

COPYRIGHT © 2014

PROJECT NUMBER:

T
h

e
 
A

r
b

o
r
s

C
e
d
a
r
 
F

a
l
l
s
,
 
I
o
w

a

P
r
e

l
i
m

i
n

a
r
y
 
P

l
a

t

Preliminary Subdivision Plat for
The Arbors

Additions to the City of Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa

0

SCALE: 1" =

100' 100'

100'

N

S

EW

Notes:
1. Tract A in The Arbors Sixth Addition will be designated for storm drainage, storm water

detention, and storm water quality.(Detain 100 Yr. event released at the Two Yr. rate)
2. See Typical Road Sections on Sheet 1 of 5 for street and Right-of-Way widths.
3. Proposed sanitary sewer, storm sewer, and water utility locations are conceptual and are

subject to change during the preparation of the construction plans for each phase.
5 of 5

The Arbors Fourth Sixth Addition

-22-

Item
 5.B

. 



-23-

Item
 5.B

. 



-24-

Item
 5.B

. 


	AGENDA
	1. Call to Order and Roll Call
	2. Approval of Minutes
	[04-25-2018 P&Z Minutes.docx]

	3. Public Comments
	4. Old Business
	5. New Business
	A. Minor Plat - River Place 3rd Addition – Lot 4 Minor Plat
	[1. PZ Staff Report for River Place Lot 4 replat.docx]
	[2. River Place 3rd Addition Lot 4 Minor Plat Sheet 1.pdf]
	[3. River Place 3rd Addition Lot 4 Minor Plat Sheet 2.pdf]
	[4. River Place 3rd Addition Lot 4 Minor Plat Sheet 3.pdf]
	[5. River Place 3rd Addition Lot 4 Minor Plat Sheet 4.pdf]
	[6. Deed of Dedication.pdf]

	B. The Arbors Subdivision Plat Amendment and Street Change
	[P&Z Staff Report for the Arbors revised plat on 5-3-18.pdf]


	6. Adjournment

